



## Arman Taherian

Frontend Developer at Gaj International  
Publication

### Contact Info

Current City **Tehran, Iran**  
Website [armantaherian.com](http://armantaherian.com)  
Email [rman.taherian@gmail.com](mailto:rman.taherian@gmail.com)

## About me

I'm a web developer, Specifically work on #Frontend and #Wordpress developing, but I know PHP and a bit of Java, C++ and C#. Also I'm an expert about RTL language (specifically Persian) stuff. And also an #Arduino, #RaspberryPi and #IoT ♡ lover.

## Skills

Wordpress	● ● ● ● ●
PSD to HTML	● ● ● ● ●
PSD to Wordpress	● ● ● ● ●
HTML to Wordpress	● ● ● ● ●
Frontend	● ● ● ● ●
HTML5	● ● ● ● ●
CSS3	● ● ● ● ●
jQuery	● ● ● ● ●
RTL Expert	● ● ● ● ●
Web Applications	● ● ● ● ●
Web Standards	● ● ● ● ●
PHP	● ● ● ● ●
Accessibility	● ● ● ● ●
Cross-browser Compatibility	● ● ● ● ●
Blogging	● ● ● ● ●
AJAX	● ● ● ● ●
REST	● ● ● ● ●
User Interface	● ● ● ● ●
Arduino	● ● ● ● ●
MySQL	● ● ● ● ●
Javascript	● ● ● ● ●
Web Development	● ● ● ● ●
jQuery Mobile	● ● ● ● ●
Raspberry Pi	● ● ● ● ●
MEAN Stack	● ● ● ● ●
OOP	● ● ● ● ●
LAMP	● ● ● ● ●
MVC	● ● ● ● ●
JSON	● ● ● ● ●
Web Design	● ● ● ● ●
User Interface Design	● ● ● ● ●
Git	● ● ● ● ●
MongoDB	● ● ● ● ●
Node.js	● ● ● ● ●
Python	● ● ● ● ●
Java	● ● ● ● ●
Phonegap	● ● ● ● ●
C Plus Plus	● ● ● ● ●

## Work Experience

---

### Gaj International Publication

Tehran, Iran  
October 2016 Until now

### Frontend Developer

### Gaj International Publication

Tehran, Iran  
September 2016 to October 2017

### Senior Frontend Developer

### Artbees

July 2015 to August 2016

### Customer Service Agent

I'm responsible for our customers custom request about WordPress functionality, WordPress Theme and Front-End customization (Custom CSS, PHP, and JS) and all of the other related jobs.

### MOJDEH STUDIO

Tehran, Iran  
April 2011 to August 2015

### Front-End and WordPress Developer

### DigitalTeam

Tehran, Iran  
December 2012 to July 2015

### Front-End Developer

### Cubex Nederland

Amsterdam, Netherlands  
December 2011 to December 2013

### Front-End Developer

## Education

---

### Islamic Azad University

December 2011 Until now

### Bachelor of Science (BS), Computer Software Engineering

### PNU University

January 2010 to January 2012

### Bachelor of Science (BS), Computer Software Engineering

### Sina

January 2008 to January 2009

### Pre-University, Math-Physics

## Achievements

---

### Award

3rd in the first Internet of Things Hackathon in Iran from IoT Cup

Certificate

Certificate of IoT Cup  
from IoT Cup Organiser  
[iotcup.ir](http://iotcup.ir)  
from July 2016